
 

October 8, 2019 Village Board Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, October 8, 2019 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall  
N168 W20733 Main Street  
Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please Sign In) 
 

4. Ceremonial Oath of Office – Grant DeMaa – Police Officer 
 

5. Ceremonial Oath of Office – Gregg Rathke – Firefighter/Paramedic 
 
6. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Pack & Ship 

International LLC. – Exterior Renovation – N168 W20379 Main St. 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

 

7. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Jackson 
Development – Four (4) Family Condo Development – Stonewall Dr. 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 
 

8. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Greg Beaudry – 
Warehousing / Transportation Facility – Corner of Alcan Dr. & Alcan Ct. 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 
 

9. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Bielinski Homes – 
Laurel Springs Villas – Two (2) Family Condos – NW Corner of Jackson 
Dr. & Cedar Creek Rd. 
(Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

 
10. Ordinance #19-03 – Amending Sign Ordinance (2nd Reading) 

 

11. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of September 10, 
2019 
 

12. Approval of Licenses 
• Operator License: 

    East Side Mart:  Breanna C. Hanley 
    



 

October 8, 2019 Village Board Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

13. Budget & Finance Committee 
• EMS Service Invoice – Alexander Schwid 
• Pay Request #3 (Final) – 2018 Utility Improvements Project – Vinton 

Construction, Inc. 
• Pay Request #5 (Final) – Ridgeway Dr Reconstruction Project – Vinton 

Construction, Inc. 
• Review of Quotes for 2019 Jackson Water Utility Service Truck 

(Board of Public Works Draft Minutes) 

• Renewal of Assessor Contract – Grota Appraisals, LLC. 
 

14. Plan Commission  
• Planned Unit Development (PUD) – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings 

      (Plan Commission Draft Minutes) 

 
15. Board of Public Works 

• No Recommendations 
 

16. Joint Parks & Recreation  
•  No Recommendations 

 

17. West Bend School District – Update 

 

18. Proposed Public Safety Building – Update 

 

19. Departmental Reports 
 

20. Mid-Moraine Municipal Association Report 
 
21. Washington County Board Report 
   

22. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 
 

23. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 

24. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or 
negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public 
funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever 
competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; regarding 
potential property purchase 

  

Reconvene into Open Session to Adjourn  
  

25. Adjourn 
 

Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 
should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 
Page 1 of 4 

 

DRAFT MINUTES      
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
         
1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Keith Berben, Tr. Emmrich, Tr. Kruepke, Jon Molkentin, and Dan 
Reik. 
Member Absent: Jon Weil 
Staff present:  Collin Johnson, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 

  

Pres. Schwab requested to move Item #8, Village of Jackson Comprehensive Update 
2050 – Preliminary Draft – Discussion/Action to the next item, all members agreed. 

 

8. Village of Jackson Comprehensive Update: 2050 – Preliminary Draft – 
Discussion/Action 
Ben McKay and Rochelle Brien of SEWRPC were present and gave updates on the  
Comprehensive Plan. Ben McKay gave an overview and stated the draft plan is split 
in two parts. Part one includes the land use plan map which shows how the Village 
is planning to develop in the future and includes a description of land use 
categories. Part two of the plan is the year 2035 plan, which is right now a joint 
plan with the Town of Jackson, that has been separated out so portions specific to 
the Village are included. Having one Comprehensive Plan will cover all nine 
elements of the comprehensive planning law and has a map that updates the plan 
for 2050. Rochelle Brien explained the updates on the land use plan map which 
includes the Carity Morning Meadows subdivision, changed plan land use 
classifications in the Town of Jackson areas to reflect density and included plan land 
uses in the Town of Polk. The land use table was updated to reflect the changes. 
Motion by Pres Schwab, second Tr. Emmrich by adopt Resolution #19-27 to 
Approve an Amendment to the Village of Jackson Comprehensive Plan to Create a 
Year 2050 Village of Jackson Comprehensive Plan.  
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 

2. Approval of Minutes for the Plan Commission Meeting of August 29, 2019 
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Keith Berben to approve the Plan Commission 
minutes of August 29, 2019. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

3. Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings 
Pres. Schwab explained this item was before the Plan Commission last month. The 
Plan Commission recommended approval to the Village Board, the Village Board 
considered it, several citizens made comments during the Public Hearing and it was 
referred back to the Plan Commission for further discussion. The developers did 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 
Page 2 of 4 

 

make the changes that were recommended by the Plan Commission at the last 
meeting.  
Keith Berben questioned the current lighting. John Kruepke stated it has always 
been the same; it was upgraded to LED lights but none of the fixtures changed. 
The heads have not been adjusted yet and a contractor has to come in the evening 
to adjust them. Dan Reik commented the vehicles have been stored there and the 
lights have all been there for years. Keith Berben inquired on when it was first 
approved, what the stipulations were on the land. John Walther stated the minutes 
would need to be checked but there was a concern about idling trucks overnight. 
It’s been 11 to 12 years ago. Pres. Schwab reviewed the items that were brought 
up at the Village Board meeting.  
Mark Hertzfeldt, Design to Construct, was present and stated number of things can 
be done to adjust the lighting. The hill is being cut back substantially to make it 
steeper which will create a barrier at the backside. The front side has full access. 
The lighting on the sides of the buildings are completely shielded and cast down, 
not vertical. For screening, 36 blue spruce trees will go in at the top of the hill. The 
trees will be six to eight feet tall and four feet wide to create a substantial barrier 
on the top of the hill. The hill will be taller than the buildings. Currently, campers 
and trucks are being parked and stored on the site. The property has been there for 
11 years, developed in this state. It was commercial property before it was 
developed and was always intended to be used in a commercial nature. Tr. 
Emmrich inquired on comments made by the Police Department regarding safety 
issues. Mark Hertzfeldt stated the site is very visible from Highway P, a lot of traffic 
passes by and has visual contact with neighbors. Their preference is not to install 
the fencing. There will be cameras on the buildings. Collin Johnson clarified the 
fence comments came from him. Pres. Schwab’s concern with the lighting is the 
existing lighting and encouraged it to be taken care of as quickly as possible. John 
Kruepke commented on the lighting, it is basically exactly the same as the parking 
lot lighting at the Village Mart. When it was put in, he didn’t have any complaints 
from anybody and it’s next to residential on two sides. Some of the parking lot 
lights are not being used as there is no need. When they do something, they try to 
do it right. They have three stations in Jackson. The oldest station is 35 years old, 
they spend a lot of money in updating their facilities and it will be the same way 
with these buildings. Drainage of the site was discussed.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Dan Reik to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings given the 
changes that have been discussed including the addition of trees and the 
adjustments to the lighting.  
Pres. Schwab stated, hopefully the changes will be made well before the Village 
Board meeting so that the changes could be seen for consideration at that point as 
well. This item will come again before the Village Board. There will not be a Public 
Hearing but there is a time at the beginning of the agenda for citizens to comment 
on an agenda item at the Village Board meeting.   
Vote: 4 ayes, 1 nays (Tr. Emmrich). Motion carried 
 
Tr. Kruepke joined the Plan Commission at the dais at 7:30 p.m. 
 

4. Planned Unit Development – Pack & Ship International LLC. – Exterior 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 
Page 3 of 4 

 

Renovation 
Huy Tran, Pack & Ship International LLC., was present and gave an explanation of the 
project. He would like to reopen the exit to have access on to Highway 60. The TV 
displays would be static words, nonmoving and nonanimation. 
Collin Johnson stated on the overhead garage door there was no size specification, the 
scope of the installation of glass windows isn’t know, the digital advertising could have 
potential size limits. Also, the Police Chief is in favor of not reopening the drive onto 
Highway 60. Tr. Kruepke commented the State did not tell him to close the access onto 
Highway 60, he closed it. Pres. Schwab stated we will find out who actually has the 
authority to restrict or not restrict access.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Keith Berben to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – Pack & Ship International LLC. – Exterior 
Renovation with the following caveats; the overhead door be limited to 9’ x 8’, 
follow the Police Chief recommendation that access not be granted onto Highway 
60 and look into it to see whose jurisdiction it is, the TV screens will have to comply 
with code, per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

5. Planned Unit Development – Jackson Development – Four Family Condo 
Development 
Kurt Henning was present and gave background information on the development. The 
purposed development is for seven four family buildings for a total of 28 units. There 
will be more green space and less asphalt. All of the utilities are in and they are using 
the existing storm sewer laterals. The ones that are not being used will be terminated 
at their cost. They plan on putting slabs in this fall.  
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Keith Berben to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – Jackson Development – Four Family 
Condo Development, per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

6. Planned Unit Development – Greg Beaudry – Warehousing / Transportation 
Facility 
Mark Hertzfeldt, Design to Construct, was present to provide an explanation of the 
project. The warehouse will be used only for industrial products, no commercial goods 
or hazardous materials. There will be a small office at the front of the building with the 
majority of the use being for storage. The trash enclosure will be inside the fenced 
area. Landscaping will meet the requirements of the business park.   
Motion by Tr. Emmrich, second by Jon Molkentin to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – Greg Beaudry – Warehousing / 
Transportation Facility, per staff comments. 
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

7.      Planned Unit Development – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel Springs Villas – 
   Two Family Condos 

Jon Donovan, Bielinski Homes Inc., was present to explain the purposed development 
at the corner of Jackson Drive and Cedar Creek Road. They are looking at starting the 
project early next year. The condominiums will be of stone/vinyl siding, aluminum 
fascia and soffit and will be stepless from the garages and front doors. There will be a 



 

Plan Commission Meeting – September 26, 2019 
Page 4 of 4 

 

Developer’s Agreement and a Storm Water Management Agreement to be approved. 
Regarding the floodplain, it’s zoned a floodplain designation. There engineer is not 
aware of a floodplain elevation that FEMA puts on this for the creek area. The buildings 
are two feet above and are built outside the floodplain that’s there established. He 
does not know the elevation. Collin Johnson commented on the floodplain issue, it has 
to do with the adjacent grade next to each of the buildings. Making sure that the 
purposed elevations have enough safety built in and the properties do not end up in 
the floodplain should something change within that delineated floodplain that is 
currently established. Jon Donovan stated they are willing to figure that out and 
finalize where the floodplain is. He doesn’t see this as a big concern and will work with 
Village staff and their engineer, designing it properly so there are no issues.  
Motion by Pres Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to recommend the Village Board 
approve the Planned Unit Development – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel Springs 
Villas – Two Family Condos, per staff comments.  
Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 
9. Citizens to Address the Plan Commission 
 None. 
  
10. Adjourn 
  Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn. 

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting adjourned at 8:06 p.m. 
 

 Respectfully submitted,  
 

 

 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 



Ordinance #19-03  Page 1 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE #19-03 
               
 

AMENDING CHAPTER 48, ARTICLE III, DIVISION 7 
OF THE VILLAGE CODE REGARDING SIGNS 

 

 
THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
WISCONSIN, upon proper notice and with quorum present and voting, hereby ordains 
the following amendments to the Village’s Sign Ordinance: 
 
 

I. ARTICLE III, Division 7, Section 48-299 of the Village Code of the 
Village of Jackson is hereby amended to read the following: 

 
Sec. 48-299 – Definitions. 

 
Temporary sign means a graphic granted by permit, to be displayed in 30 day 

increments, not to exceed a total of 90 days in any calendar year. 
 
II. ARTICLE III, Division 7 Section 48-300(7) and 48-300(8) of the 

Village Code of the Village of Jackson is hereby created to read the 
following: 

 
Sec. 48-300(7) 

 
A singular “help wanted” or similar employment advertisement provided such sign 

or display does not exceed 32 square feet in display area. 
 

Sec. 48-300(8) 
 

Any official sign of the Village or Village affiliate displayed for the purposes of 
municipal business or activity. 

 
III. ARTICLE III, Division 7, Section 48-301 of the Village Code of the 

Village of Jackson is hereby amended and recreated to read the 
following: 

  
Sec. 48-301(1) 

 
   Temporary signs, except as described in sub. (a) below; when seeking a special 
use permit shall, in each case, describe the material of the sign to be permitted; 
the size of the sign to be permitted; the time period the sign is to remain in place; 
and how the sign will be displayed, including the location. Signs which meet the 
definition of a non-permanent sign, but are anticipated to be displayed for a period 
exceeding 90 days, shall be approved as a conditional use or a planned unit 
development site plan amendment.  



Ordinance #19-03  Page 2 of 2 
 

 
(a) Temporary banner signs shall be limited to one sign per tax parcel. 
Where multiple tenants exist on a single tax parcel, each tenant shall be 
permitted to display a single banner in 30 day increments, not to exeed a 
total of 90 days in any calendar year. Such banners shall not be displayed 
simultaneously except those described in Sec. 48-300. 

 
IV. Section 48-309 of the Village Code of the Village of Jackson is 

hereby amended as follows: 
  

Sec. 48-309(a) 
 

   No sign shall be located, erected, moved, reconstructed, extended, enlarged, 
converted, or structurally altered without a permit, except those signs excepted in 
Section 48-300. All signs shall fully conform to the requirements of this chapter.  

 

V. Effective Date 
 
This ordinance shall take effect upon its enactment. The Village Administrator and 
Village Attorney are hereby authorized and directed to take all action necessary to 
incorporate these amendments into the Village’s Sign Ordinance. 
 
All other provisions of the Sign Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

 
 
Introduced by:     Seconded by:       
 
 
Vote:   aye   nay   Passed and approved     
 
 
       By:        
               Michael E. Schwab, Village President 
Attest: 
 
       
      Jilline S. Dobratz, Village Clerk 
 
 
 
Proof of Posting: 

 
I, the undersigned, certify that I posted copies of this Ordinance on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post Office 

and one other location in the Village. 
 

               

  Village Official         Date 

https://library.municode.com/wi/jackson/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH48ZO_ARTIIIDISPRE_DIV7SI_S48-300SIPEALDIWIPE
https://library.municode.com/wi/jackson/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=COOR_CH48ZO_ARTIIIDISPRE_DIV7SI_S48-300SIPEALDIWIPE


 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 8 

DRAFT MINUTES 
Village Board Meeting  
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 7:30 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
Jackson, WI 53037 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

Pres. Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 
Members Present:  Trustees Kruepke, Kurtz, Lippold and Olson. 
Members Excused:  Trustee Malcolm 
Members Absent:  Trustee Emmrich 

 Staff present:  Collin Johnson, Brian Kober, Chief Swaney, Chief Vossekuil, John Walther, 
Jilline Dobratz. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
Pres. Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Pres. Schwab requested to move item #19, West Bend School District – Update, up to 
follow item #7, all Board members agreed. 
 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
Bill Gilbert, owner of Jackson Truck Body, N168 W20640 Main Street spoke on item #10 
regarding the assessment notice he received for the development of the alley behind his 
business. Miller Monument and he have been maintaining the alley. The assessment is over 
$15,000.00, it’s expensive with one-bid. Thinks it is overboard and something needs to be 
done as it is swamp hole, but it doesn’t all need to be done this year. This is steep for 
them.  
 
Wally Miller, owner of Miller Monument, N168 W20666 Main Street spoke on item #10 
regarding the project. It needs to be addressed as there is a water issue with no storm 
sewer. It is wet and his concern is where the roundabout is scheduled, there is a lot of 
ground to be moved and a good base should be put in. 
 
Renee Miller, owner of Miller Monument, N168 W20666 Main Street commented on item 
#10 on if there was flexibility to look at different options if it’s not too late. It is very wet.  
 
Scott Roth, manager of Event Horizon Tattoo, N168 W21700 Main Street, #200, spoke on 
item #9 regarding the two artists who applied for Tattoo Licenses. Both have licenses 
through the State, and he understand the reasons why the recommendation is to deny. 
They two individuals are trying to change their lives around and go in a positive direction. 
 
Rich Malnory, owner of Event Horizon Tattoo, W208 N16787 South Center Street spoke on 
item #9 the artists feel horrible about what they have done in the past and they are not 
going to be doing that here. They just want to do artwork on people. He and his manager 
are backing them up and he hopes the Board will too. 

 
4. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – J & M Ltd. – Storage 

Buildings – N168 W19490 Main Street 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 8 

Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  
Ronald Stuebs, W197 N16990 Stonewall Drive spoke on the joys of living in Jackson. When 
coming into Jackson from the west, the first thing you see is storage units. If the proposal  
passes, coming from the east the first thing you will see is the convenience store and the 
storage units. If they are to be built, put them in an industrial area. He and his wife 
managed 142 storage units and has a lot of experience. Storage units are important but can 
become an eye sore. Property values dropping are a concern to the people near the project.   
Darrel Schumacher, W197 N17015 Stonewall Drive is concerned they will be looking at 
storage buildings and it’s not something they want. There are storage units on County P, 
Highway 60 and brand-new units by the Fair Park. For this to be approved would be wrong, 
there are enough. It will lower the value of homes. Nobody wants to look out their window 
and see storage units. It is frustrating and asked them to deny the storage buildings. They 
should be built in an industrial area rather than by residents. 
Dave Liesener, W197 N16877 Stonewall Drive stated his condo unit is right next to the 
proposed building. Within a four-square mile radius of Jackson there are 11 storage facilities 
with a total 1,204 units; one storage unit for every five people in Jackson. Storage units all 
look run down after time and showed the Board members pictures of current conditions of 
units. The residents will see a steel roof, it takes down the value of everyone’s property in 
the area. The lights from the gas station are shining in his condo and inquired if the Village 
has a lighting regulation. He asked the board to look at the lights and for the sake of him 
and other property owners on Stonewall to not allow this. 
Pres Schwab closed the Public Hearing and stated this came from Plan Commission with the 
recommendation to approve but with some reservations. He would like to give the 
proposing property owner the opportunity to explain some of the items that were addressed 
at Plan Commission would be alleviated including the lighting, how the screening would 
happen, what the actual building would look like, etc. as noted in the draft minutes. 
Mark Hertzfeldt, Design to Construct, is representing the owner’s interest and his proposal. 
They are proposing no new pole lights. All lighting as proposed on the building is at seven-
foot elevation. The light does not project out, it projects strictly down. The light levels 
before they reach the property line diminish to zero. They are doing everything they can to 
keep all lighting on the property. The hill behind the property elevation height is not going 
to be modified. They are cutting it back and making it stepper to maintain the height and 
the screen of the hill as it stands. The garage doors on Highway 60 have been modified to 
eliminate all the doors on that side. They reconfigured the elevation to have windows and 
also added brick veneer to the bottom of the unit to address the issues along Highway 60. 
Additional trees have also been added as requested.  
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by  Pres. Schwab  to approve the Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings – N168 W19490 Main Street. 
Tr. Olson prefers, given the open concerns by the Plan Commission, that it goes back to 
Plan Commission making sure the concerns are satisfactory resolved. Tr. Lippold agrees 
with Tr. Olson on sending it back to Plan Commission, this is zoned commercial, but it 
warrants being looked at to address some of the issues. Tr. Kurtz stated they still don’t look 
pretty. Tr. Lippold withdrew his motion, Pres. Schwab concurs.  
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Pres. Schwab to refer the Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) – J & M Ltd. – Storage Buildings – N168 W19490 Main Street back to Plan 
Commission for further consideration. 
Mark Hertzfeldt stated they addressed the concerns that were brought forth in the minutes 
and at Plan Commission. Pres. Schwab stated he did address everything that was discussed. 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 8 

In light of the citizen comments, it does merit further discussion. Mark Hertzfeldt 
commented the lights will not shine into windows, they will shine down. There is nothing 
they can do as a business or as an architect to address the concerns the neighbors have 
over a business in their area. It is a commercial zoned property and it is currently a paved 
lot that parks semi-trucks. It has a semi-truck diesel dispensing facility on it.  It is not a 
field, it is a commercial business. Pres. Schwab questioned if a month delay would cause 
undue hardship. Mark Hertzfeldt stated a month delay at this time of year could push the 
project out to Spring of next year.  
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 
 

5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Final Plat – Bielinski Homes 
Inc. – Laurel Springs Addition #1 
Pres. Schwab opened the Public Hearing.  
Nick Marois, N174 W20356 Creekside Drive is ecstatic about the new development coming 
in. He is concerned about Jackson Drive, it is pretty destroyed. His house, yard, plants and 
truck are caked in dirt and dust. He proposed a water tender go through during the day or 
go forward with paving.  
Zach Rinehart, N174 W20372 Creekside Drive spoke on his concern with Jackson Drive, half 
of the traffic now uses the wrong side of the street because of its poor condition. He can’t 
imagine it’s good for the kids running around in the neighborhood. It’s a pretty big mess 
and something to keep down the dust is needed. 
Pres Schwab closed the Public Hearing. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Planned Unit Development 
(PUD) – Final Plat – Bielinski Homes Inc. – Laurel Springs Addition #1. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
Pres. Schwab requested a recess to sign documents. Reconvened at 8:08 p.m. 

 
6. Ceremonial Member Appointment – Plan Commission 

Pres. Schwab commented the Plan Commission was served by Dan Herro who moved out of 
the Village which created a vacancy.  
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Plan Commission Member 
Appointment, Jonathan Molkentin be appointed to fill the two-year term to end in 2021. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
Village Clerk Dobratz administered the Oath of Office to Jonathan Molkentin.  

 
7. Wisconsin State Assembly Report – Representative Rick Gundrum 
 Representative Rick Gundrum gave an update on what has been transpiring over the last six 

months. The speaker put some tasks together for them; suicide prevention, water quality 
and adoption. The hearings across the state have been completed, the data will be 
gathered, and they will try to address the needs and concerns with legislation. Local road 
improvement fund, $90 million was set aside for it, the Governor took $15 million off the 
top and put it back in the General Fund. The remaining $75 million was turned over to the 
DOT who put a grant program together. As Chair of the Committee of Aging & Long-Term 
Care, money was left in the budget to give salary increases to CNA’s and increase the 
Medicaid reimbursement rates for nursing homes. The Assembly will start back up on 
October 10, will have two meetings in November, off in December and at least one meeting 
in January and February. Tr. Lippold inquired on the water quality study, what areas of 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 8 

concern were they looking at and does it address the concern of runoff from fields that 
gives municipalities a heavier burden. Representative Gundrum stated they addressed the 
lead content in the water and the run off situations. Pres. Schwab commented on concerns 
about the Administration and DNR’s treatment and handling of PFA’s. He encouraged him to 
do anything he can to help get it within more reasonable levels. Representative Gundrum 
commented he agreed and stated at the federal level, the goals that were set and 
requirements were unrealistic. They couldn’t be meet because the technology wasn’t 
available. They are all keeping an eye and it and doing whatever they can to get it back 
down. 

 
19. West Bend School District - Update 
 Don Kirkegaard Superintendent of West Bend Public Schools commented school started last 

Tuesday. The enrollment numbers might be down, they will be finalized the third Friday in 
September. The annual meeting is Monday, September 23, 2019 at the Silver Lining 
Auditorium at the High School. Four resolutions will go forward; budget, disposal of 
property, salary for the Board Members and setting the annual meeting for the following 
year. Initial indication shows there will not be any increases in taxes for the 2019-2020 
school year. We are one of the lowest in Washington County. On October 14, 2019 the Task 
Force that was established to look at facilities will report their findings. No decision has 
been made yet regarding a referendum in the Spring, the earliest possible referendum 
would be next April. The per student allocation based on state aid and local taxes raised 
from $9,400 to $9,700 which makes a big difference for the district, we are still significantly 
below our neighbors and are a low spending district. 

 
8. Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of August 13, 2019. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Kurtz  to approve the Village Board Minutes of August 
13, 2019 as presented.  
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

9. Approval of Licenses 
• Operators Licenses: 

o Main Street Mart:  Sabrina M. Larson, Bailee L. Schmidt 
o Village Mart:  Taylor L. Schultz  
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Pres Schwab to approve the individual Operators 
Licenses for Main Street Mart and Village Mart. 
Vote:  4 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 

• Tattoo/Body Piercing Operators: 
o Event Horizon:  Alissa J. Fischer, Brian R. French   
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to deny the licenses for the 
Tattoo/Body Piercing Operators.  
Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kurtz). Motion carried. 

 

10. Budget & Finance Committee 
• Review of Preliminary Assessment for Chateau Drive and Hickory Lane 

Reconstruction Project 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Preliminary 
Assessment for Chateau Drive and Hickory Lane Reconstruction Project. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 5 of 8 

• Resolution #19-25 Preliminary Assessment for Sherman Road Drainage and Jackson 
Park Alley Reconstruction Project 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #19-25 
Preliminary Assessment for Sherman Road Drainage and Jackson Park Alley 
Reconstruction Project. 
Pres. Schwab commented with regards to assessments, in the past there has been a 
payment plan option and that would still be the case.  
Vote: 4 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Kurtz). Motion carried. 

 
11. Plan Commission 

• Comprehensive Plan Update – SEWRPC 
Ben McKay was present and provided an overview of the Comprehensive Plan 
Update. The original Joint Comprehensive Plan with the Town of Jackson was 
produced and adopted in 2009. The updated plan will include two parts. Part 1 is a 
minor plan update that focuses on the land use plan map. Some of the updates 
include mix use development in the downtown area to reflect the Village opportunity 
analysis and redevelopment plan, wetlands and primary environmental corridors and 
accounted for lands to be attached to the Village from the Town of Jackson per the 
Mediated Cooperative Plan Agreement. Part 2 is the year 2035 plan and includes only 
portions specific to the Village. Parts 1 and 2 together constitute a full 
Comprehensive Plan with all nine elements as required by the State Comprehensive 
Planning law. The timetable of future steps was given.  
 

• Resolution #19-23 – Terminating the Village of Jackson’s Participation in the Joint 
Village of Jackson/Town of Jackson Planning Group 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to approve Resolution #19-23 
Terminating the Village of Jackson’s Participation in the Joint Village of Jackson/Town 
of Jackson Planning Group. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

• Resolution #19-24 – Adopting Public Participation Procedures for Amending the 
Comprehensive Plan for the Village of Jackson 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve Resolution #19-24 
Adopting Public Participation Procedures for Amending the Comprehensive Plan for 
the Village of Jackson. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 

• Annexation – Morning Meadows – Temporary Zoning – PUD 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to approve Annexation – Morning 
Meadows – Temporary Zoning – PUD as residential. 
Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 
12. Ordinance #19-01 - Amending Sex Offender Residency Ordinance (2nd Reading) 

John Walther stated there was an update in Article III, Section 20-41, number 5, the Police 
Department will provide an investigative report and not a recommendation. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Lippold to approve Ordinance #19-01 – Amending 
Sex Offender Residency Ordinance. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 6 of 8 

 
13. Ordinance #19-02 – Annexation of Morning Meadows 

John Walther commented the ward designation, Ward 13, was updated and is included in 
the ordinance. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Kurtz to introduce Ordinance #19-02. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Lippold to suspend the rules and allow the second 
reading with approval of Ordinance #19-02. 
Roll Call Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 
 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Lippold to approve Ordinance #19-02. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
14. Ordinance #19-03 – Amending Sign Ordinance 

John Walther reviewed the updates of the Sign Ordinance. 
Motion by Pres. Schwab, seconded by Tr. Olson to introduce Ordinance #19-03 – Amending 
Sign Ordinance. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried 

 Pres. Schwab stated the second reading of the Sign Ordinance will be next month. 
 
15. Resolution #19-26 – Pursue Development of a Joint Public Library with West 

Bend Community Memorial Library 
Ethan Hollenberger, Public Affairs Coordinator, Washington County, was present and 
explained the resolution. He stated every unserved community in Washington County can 
check out books anywhere. More tax payer dollars are going to surrounding county libraries. 
There are a couple of solutions; Washington County could run the entire library system, 
Jackson could build a library and third municipalities that are unserved request the 
municipality that has a library to serve them through a Joint Library Agreement. The legal 
requirement is the Village has to decide to start the process. There is no decision being 
made other than having the County pursue the Joint Public Library and keep tax dollars in 
the County. Pres. Schwab’s concern is if they were to pass the resolution, would that 
preclude the Village of Jackson to start their own library. Ethan stated an opt out clause can 
be added to the Joint Library Agreement for that purpose, it isn’t a permanent agreement. 
They are usually two to three years and then renewed. Tr. Kurtz inquired on how it benefits 
the Village of Jackson. Ethan commented the library levy can’t grow fast enough to cover 
the growth that is paid out every year. Money is being cut to the libraries because of paying 
the other counties. The benefit is if you keep the money here. the money is spent investing 
in the libraries that are actually being used.   
Motion by Tr. Lippold, seconded by Tr. Olson to approve Resolution #19-26 – Pursue 
Development of a Joint Public Library with West Bend Community Memorial Library. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

16. Approval of Mutual Aid Agreement between the Jackson Police Department and 
the Slinger Police Department – Discussion/Action 

 Police Chief Vossekuil stated the agreement has been in place since 2003 between the two 
Villages, it insures quick response from either agency. The agreement protects both entities 
and updates on signatures is needed due to changes in administration in both departments. 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 7 of 8 

Motion by Tr. Olson, seconded by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Mutual Aid Agreement 
between the Jackson Police Department and the Slinger Police Department. 
Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
17. Board of Public Works 

• No Recommendations 
 

18. Joint Parks & Recreation. 
• No Recommendations 

 
20. Proposed Municipal Building - Update 

Cory Scheidler, Ron Dalton and Kris Dressler were present from Cedar Corporation and gave 
an update. They are on schedule and are working through structural design. Over the 
coming months they are preparing for bidding in December or January. They are starting to 
look at materials, staying with the same appearance. Moving forward they will continue to 
update the construction costs. With some of the modifications and inflation, it’s at $13.9 to 
$14.1 million. Design will be getting more intensive and more architects will be involved in 
design. Tr. Olson asked when a final layout will be completed. Cory stated they currently 
have that. The building has been moved a little bit further to the east and the parking has 
been increased. Ron Dalton commented he and Brian Kober met with the DNR to start the 
discussion on what the impacts are. He thinks the impact to the floodplain will be kept 
within Village owned property, making the process easier. A map amendment with FEMA for 
change in flood elevation will be needed. 

 
21. Departmental Reports. 

Brian Kober stated Cedar Creek Community Connection was Saturday, thank you to those 
that attended. 205 people walked through the gate, 98 were from the Village of Jackson. 
Next year they will look at another type of education. Tr. Lippold questioned on the lack of 
school markings on Stonewall. Pres. Schwab suggested it to be referred to Board of Public 
Works and added to the agenda.  
 
Administrator John Walther reported there were actually 250 people at the Cedar Creek 
Community Connection including staff, volunteers and the band. It was well received. 
 
Fire Chief Aaron Swaney commented the Police & Fire Commission met to conduct 
interviews and ranked an eligibility list with one position being offered. They have a 
conditional offer and have to pass a physical and go through a psychological test. 

 
22. Mid-Moraine Municipal Association Report 

Tr. Kurtz stated tomorrow night there will be a meeting at Village Hall at 7:00 p.m. with 
Judge Christine Ohlis. Also, on September 25th there is a dinner meeting at 6:00 p.m. in the 
City of Port Washington at the Country Inn and Suites. The speaker will be Jason Johnson, 
Manager Municipal Markets with Advanced Disposal. 

 
23. Washington County Board Report  

County Supervisor Bob Hartwig was present and gave the monthly report. There were two 
meetings on the mound system surcharge, inspections will be every three years. The 
County is looking at a new form of government, going to a County Executive. The vote 



 

September 10, 2019 Village Board Minutes 

Page 8 of 8 

failed on July 10, 2019. Ten days later a Supervisor asked for it to be brought back. It will 
be voted on tomorrow night. Highway 60 work is still being planned for March 1, 2020. 

 
24. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report 

None. 
  

25. Citizens to Address the Village Board 
 Casey Latz stated the Glow Run and chili cookoff is October 5th at the Park and Rec. Also, 

using Advanced Disposal as a business owner, the bills go up about every two months. She 
was told by Advanced Disposal that the citizens of the Village of Jackson do not recycle and 
that is the reason for the increase. At the disposal center, the garbage and recycling all go 
into the same semi. They should look at their own center. 

  
Brian French asked the Board to reconsider his Tattoo License. He understands the Chief’s 
job is to make a recommendation. He owns his mistakes and that was his past. He has 
grown up in Jackson, has a fulltime job as a crane operator and would like to do this work 
on the side. His past should not define who he is now, everyone deserves a second chance. 

  
Alissa Fischer spoke asking for reconsideration of her Tattoo/Body Piercing License. She has 
successfully completed her probation and has paid her dues. She has an art talent and 
wanted to speak up for herself. She believes in second chances for people.  

 
26. Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stats. §19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 
public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; 
regarding potential property purchase. 
 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Olson to convene into closed session at 9:21 p.m. to 
include the Village Board and the Village Administrator. 
Roll Call Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene into Open Session to Adjourn  
 The Village Board reconvened into open session at 9:44 p.m. 
 
27. Adjourn. 

Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 9:45 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted:  

 
 
 

Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
Village Clerk 



Licenses:  October 8, 2019  Village Board Meeting        
 

Name Establishment Police Chief 
Recommendation 

OPERATOR LICENSE 

Breanna C. Hanley East Side Mart Approval 

      

 
 



September 15, 2019

Dear Budget and Finance Committee and Village Board of Jackson,

I officially object to the charge of $75 for “No Transport No Care A0998 “and
request reversal of thus charge due to the fact that:

1 . I Did not cause the accident
2. I Did not ca//foryour services
3. I Did not use your services

As a citizen and prior first responder I wholly disagree to this standard operating
procedure and I believe it negatively impacts someone’s decision to dial for
emergency services. No one should have to question to dial 911 for fear that
they might be charged, regardless if they end up needing treatment or not.

I will pursue further action if this charge stands.

Respectfully,

Alexander R. Schwid

Patient Number: 10836
Call Number: 19-373.2



1"7'-rCD' r�12.,J . '-.,,�
ENGINEERS JOil\;T CONTRACT 

D0CUtrlENT5 COMMffTEt: 

Contractor's A 

Application 

Period:� IZ, .f,
Application Date: 

3 19 
To , 

£0,mer): V!LL 
From (Contractor): 

VINTON U?NSTf.2M.t. 
Via (Engineer): 

G KE:N'IM $.As_S0f;./AT6S �-
Project: - , 

ao 1 &_Un LI 
0\\ner's Contract No.: 

Aaoroved Change Orders 

Number 

TOTALS 
NET CHANGE BY 

CHANGE ORDERS 

Contractor's Certification 

Contract: 

_. Misc SrRe.e 
Contractor's Project No.: 

1805 

Application For Payment 

Additions Deductions 

JACl<f:IJN 
Engineer's Project No.: 

J 8 03;.i,3 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRJc,_· __________ _ s 

2. Net change by Change Order;.. _____________ _ $ -

3. Current Contract Price (Line l ± 21------------ s 3_59�3. 00

4. TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE 

(Column F tota1 on Progress Estimates1----------- s 38'1_/9359
5. RETAINAGE: 

a. X 

X 
_______ WorkCompleted _____ $ -

b. - Stored Material............ S -

c. Total Retainage (Line 5.a + Line 5.bJ------ $ -

6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5.c:;..... ____ _ 

7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS (Line 6 from prior Application) ........ 

8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION--------- S ..,, ,.,, _ , _ • 

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, PLUS RETAINAGE 

(Column G total on Progress Estimates + Line 5.c above;.....---- $ ..- 00 _,

The undersigned Contractor certifies, to the best of its knowledge, the following: I Payment of: $ ________________________ _ 
(1) All previous progress payments received from Owner on account of Work done under the Contract 
have been applied on account to dis�e Contractors legitimate obligations incurred in connection 
\\ith the Work covered by prior Applications for Payment; 
(2) Title to all Work. materials and equipment incorporated in said Work. or othemise listed in or 

I . d d .,., covered by this Appiication for Payment, will pass to O"ner at time of p�-ment free;and clear of all 15 recornmen e uf' 
Liens, security interests, and encumbrances (except such as are covered by a bond acceptable to Qwner 
indemnifying Owner against any such Liens, security interest, or encumbrances); and 
(3) All the Work covered by this Application for Payment is in accordance with the Contract Documents 

(Line 8 or other - attach e."<Cplanation of the other amount) 

(Engineer) (Date) 

and is not defective. I Payment of: $ ________________________ _ 
(Line 8 or other - attach explanation of the other amount) 

is approved by: 

(Owner) (Date) 

By: Approved by: 

Funding or Financing Entity (if applicable) (Date) 

EJCDC® C-620 Contractor's A+,plication for P3J--ment 
© 2013 National Society of Professional Engineers for EICDC. All rights reserved 

P;,;op 1 nf l'? 









TRAVELERS 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America 

Travelers Casualty and Surety Company 
St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company 

POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. 
Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company are corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of Connecticut (herein collectively called the 
"Companies"), and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint Todd Looker of MILWAUKEE 
Wisconsin , their true and lawful Attorney-in-Fact to sign, execute, seal and acknowledge any and all bonds, recognizances, 
conditional undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof on behalf of the Companies in their business of guaranteeing the 
fidelity of persons, guaranteeing the performance of contracts and executing or guaranteeing bonds and undertakings required or permitted in any 
actions or proceedings allowed by law. 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed, and their corporate seals to be hereto affixed, this 3rd day of February,
2017. 

State of Connecticut 
By: 

City of Hartford ss. 

On this the 3rd day of February, 2017, before me personally appeared Robert L. Raney, who acknowledged himself to be the Senior Vice President of 
Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, and 
that he, as such, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing instrument for the purposes therein contained by signing on behalf of the corporations 
by himself as a duly authorized officer. 

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

My Commission expires the 30th day of June, 2021 m ()JvJ., c. � 
Mar� C. Tetreault, Notary Public 

This Power of Attorney is granted under and by the authority of the following resolutions adopted by the Boards of Directors of Travelers Casualty and 
Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, which resolutions are now in 
full force and effect, reading as follows: 

RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice President, any 
Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant Secretary may appoint Attorneys-in-Fact and 
Agents to act for and on behalf of the Company and may give such appointee such authority as his or her certificate of authority may prescribe to sign with 
the Company's name and seal with the Company's seal bonds, recognizances, contracts of indemnity, and other writings obligatory in the nature of a 
bond, recognizance, or conditional undertaking, and any of said officers or the Board of Directors at any time may remove any such appointee and revoke 
the power given him or her; and it is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President or any Vice 
President may delegate all or any part of the foregoing authority to one or more officers or employees of this Company, provided that each such delegation 
is in writing and a copy thereof is filed in the office of the Secretary; and it is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that any bond, recognizance, contract of indemnity, or writing obligatory in the nature of a bond, recognizance, or conditional 
undertaking shall be valid and binding upon the Company when (a) signed by the President, any Vice Chairman, any Executive Vice President, any Senior 
Vice President or any Vice President, any Second Vice President, the Treasurer, any Assistant Treasurer, the Corporate Secretary or any Assistant 
Secretary and duly attested and sealed with the Company's seal by a Secretary or Assistant Secretary; or (b) duly executed (under seal, if required) by 
one or more Attorneys-in-Fact and Agents pursuant to the power prescribed in his or her certificate or their certificates of authority or by one or more 
Company officers pursuant to a written delegation of authority; and it is 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the signature of each of the following officers: President, any Executive Vice President, any Senior Vice President, any Vice 
President, any Assistant Vice President, any Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile to any Power 
of Attorney or to any certificate relating thereto appointing Resident Vice Presidents, Resident Assistant Secretaries or Attorneys-in-Fact for purposes only 
of executing and attesting bonds and undertakings and other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, and any such Power of Attorney or certificate bearing 
such facsimile signature or facsimile seal shall be valid and binding upon the Company and any such power so executed and certified by such facsimile 
signature and facsimile seal shall be valid and binding on the Company in the future with respect to any bond or understanding to which it is attached. 

I, Kevin E. Hughes, the undersigned, Assistant Secretary of Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America, Travelers Casualty and Surety 
Company, and St. Paul Fire and Marine Insurance Company, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Power of 
Attorney executed by said Companies, which remains in full force and effect. 

Dated this 4th day of December , 2018 

�I:� "Kevin E. Hughes, Ass� ---

To verify the authenticity of this Power of Attorney, please call us at 1-800-421-3880. 
Please refer to the above-named Attorney-in-Fact and the details of the bond to which the power is attached. 



FINAL PAYMENT LIEN WAIVER 

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that 

WHEREAS, the undersigned Vinton Construction Company as prime contractor, 

entered into a Contract with the Village of Jackson, for the complete construction of the 

Project #170323 - 2018 Utility Improvements; Village of Jackson, Washington 

County, Wisconsin and 

WHEREAS, the undersigned has completed 100% of construction under the terms 

of the construction agreement, 

NOW, THEREFORE in consideration of final payment by the Village of Jackson, 

to the undersigned Vinton Construction Company, the undersigned hereby waives and 

releases any and all liens, claims or rights to file a lien or liens to the extent of the payment 

above referred to against the Village of Jackson.

The undersigned further states that all wages, materials, social security taxes, 

withholding taxes, sales and use taxes, permits, subcontractors and material men have been 

fully paid and discharged for all work performed; workmen's compensation and other 

insurance premiums and all taxes have been fully paid and discharged. 

The undersigned further agrees to save harmless the Village of Jackson, from any 

matter or thing arising from the filing of claims or liens by any workman, subcontractor or 

material men in connection with the work performed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the contractor by its' authorized representatives has 

caused this waiver to be signed. 

This 7th_ day of Nciuembe.e. , 2018. 

Witness:� � 







SUBCONTRACTOR - FINAL PAYMENT LIEN WAIVER 

KNOWN ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS that 

WHEREAS, the undersigned, Stark Pavement Corp., as subcontractor, entered 

into a Contract with Vinton Construction Company for the complete constrnction of the 

Jackson 2018 Utility Improvements, Washington County, WI and 

WHEREAS, the undersigned has completed 100% of construction under the terms 

of the constrnction agreement, 

NOW THEREFORE in consideration of final payment by Vinton Construction

Company to the undersigned, Stark Pavement Corp., the undersigned hereby waives and 

releases any and all liens, claims or rights to file any lien or liens to the extent of the 

payment above referred to against Vinton Construction Company, and· 

The undersigned further states that all wages, materials, social security taxes, 

withholding taxes, sales and use taxes, permits, subcontractors and material men have been 

fully paid and discharged for all work performed; workmen's compensation and other 

insurance premiums and all taxes have been fully paid and discharged. 

The undersigned further agrees to save harmless Vinton Construction Company

from any matter or thing arising from the filing of claims or liens by any workman, sub-

contractor or material men in connection with the work performed. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the subcontractor by its' authorized representative has 

caused this waiver to be signed. 

This I/� day of No11a11 be r , '.WI�
-::;,/-

Witness: J6,:m��-

BY: � 

Stax � :Pli\ire men'i- Carp� 
SUBCONTRACTOR 



































































 

September 24, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

DRAFT Minutes 
Board of Public Works Meeting 
Tuesday, September 24, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. 
Jackson Village Hall 
N168 W20733 Main Street 
  

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
Chair Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 Members present:  Brian Heckendorf, Dan Leonard, Tr. Lippold, Tr. Malcolm and Gloria 
Teifke 

 Member absent:  Sarah Malchow 
 Also present:  Tr. Kurtz 
 Staff present:  Brian Kober, John Walther and Jilline Dobratz. 
 
2. Approval of the Board of Public Works Minutes of August 27, 2019. 

Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Gloria Teifke to approve the Board of Public 
Works minutes of August 27, 2019.          

 Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
3. Limited Water Service Study. 

Brian Kober commented the study is currently being reviewed. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer the Limited Water Service Study 
to the October meeting agenda. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
4. Pay Request #3 (Final) – 2018 Utility Improvements Project – Vinton 

Construction, Inc. 
Brian Kober reviewed the final payment for the projects; lowering the water main on 
County Trunk Highway P, water main installation on Highland Road, storm sewer 
project on Stonehedge Drive and sanitary sewer on Sherman Road. There are no 
outstanding items. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Malcolm recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve Pay Request #3 (Final) – 2018 Utility Improvements Project – 
Vinton Construction, Inc. in the amount of $88,048.87.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
  

5. Pay Request #5 (Final) – Ridgeway Dr Reconstruction Project – Vinton 
Construction, Inc. 
Brian Kober reported $26,293.53 was being held for the landscaper to return. The grass 
has taken, and it looks much nicer than it did this Spring. One driveway has to be 
paved on Thursday and then the project will be complete. Dan Leonard commented on 
sidewalk that needs to be replaced. Brian Kober stated that is outside the contract and 
he will make contact. Dan Leonard inquired on the traffic control amounts. Brian Kober 
stated they are for the barricades for the two projects. Dan Leonard questioned why 
the final price was higher than the bid price. Brian Kober explained there was extra 
work done and the change orders were approved during the process. 



 

September 24, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Dan Leonard recommend Budget & Finance and 
Village Board approve the final Pay Request #5 – Ridgeway Dr Reconstruction Project – 
Vinton Construction, Inc. in the amount of $26,293.53.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

6. Review of Quotes for 2019 Jackson Water Utility Service Truck 
Brian Kober stated GMC started making one-ton chassis trucks again. Three businesses 
were solicited; Lynch Buick-West Bend, EVS-Saukville and Uptown Motors-Slinger. The 
lowest bid with the convenience package was $26,518.40. This is a budgeted item for 
2019. It is replacing a 11-year old truck, every 10 years the trucks are replaced. The old 
truck will be placed on Wisconsin Surplus for the best price. Dan Leonard inquired on 
purchasing a 2020 model compared to a 2019 model for a lower price. Brian Kober 
commented they had stopped production and there were no trucks.  
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold recommend Budget & Finance and Village 
Board approve the purchase from Uptown Motors for the 2019 Jackson Water Utility 
Service Truck in the amount of $26,518.40.  
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 
7. Discussion of Village Informational Signs. 

Brian Kober will contact the DOT and will have more information next month. Dan 
Leonard commented on the large number of signs that are currently along the streets in 
the Village, something to keep in mind. 
Motion by Chair Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer the Village Informational Signs to 
the October meeting. 
Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 

8. 2020 – Five (5) year Capital Improvements Project. 
Brian Kober presented the 2020 Five Year Capital Improvements Program. Discussion 
points included street resurfacing projects, pedestrian crossing signal lights, TIF 
projects and the water main project on Sherman Road.  
 

9. 2020 – Public Works Equipment Program. 
Brian Kober presented the 2020 Public Works Equipment Program. Discussion ensued 
on replacing trucks, improving the fleet and pursing a possible trade of the Ballfield 
Groomer for a better model with the blade underneath the groomer instead of the blade 
in the back which digs down into the field when it’s wet.  
 

10. 2020 Budget Presentation – Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities. 
Brian Kober presented the 2020 Public Works, Water & Wastewater Utilities Budget. 
He reported on a 2.73% budget increase for the Public Works portion and a 0% 
increase for Water & Wastewater Utilities. 

 
11. Director of Public Works Report. 

Brian Kober gave the report and reported Maplewood Farms is still dewatering the 
subdivision. 



 

September 24, 2019 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

Tr. Lippold inquired on the results of the meeting on the old park-n-ride lot. Brian Kober 
will be speaking to Scott Schmidt of the Washington County Highway Department to 
find out what the outcome was. 
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Malcolm to place the Director of Public 
Works report on file. 

 Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
12. Citizens/Village Staff to Address the Board. 

None. 
 

13. Adjourn. 
 Motion by Tr. Malcolm, second by Dan Leonard to adjourn. 
 Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned 8:40 p.m.     
 
 Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
 Jilline Dobratz, CMC/WCMC 
 Village Clerk 









September 6,2019

Memorandum

From: Grota Appraisals

To: Village Board

Dear Village Board Members,

During the past few years many changes have been made where Assessors statewide
must add even more duties to their already long list of responsibilities. Although most of
the changes are small when measured individually, the accumulation ofthese changes
makes an impact on our business.

Grota Appraisals continues to work diligently to maintain a high level ofservice while
performing assessment services. In performing annual assessments we will continue to
make every effort to arrange for the interior inspection ofnew construction and properties
with a permit taken out for an interior change. Others in our industry have taken another
path in an effort to conserve resources and do not actually physically view properties, a
mistake in my opinion. Some just change the assessments according to the information
on the building permit. This data is not always accurate as many projects change from
their initial scope, some are never started or take years to complete. This leads to very
sloppy and inaccurate assessments. Following the USPAP reporting requirements, Grota
Appraisals will document using Market Drive CAMA software for all of the effort and
considerations put forth each year in providing assessment services.

We feel it is very important at a time when most properties are once again seeing
increases in value that the Assessor work with taxpayers to explain the situation and
examine their concerns while being proactive in the analysis of the current trends within
the community. Our contact with taxpayers and requests for property reviews have seen
a decrease in the past year since the market seems to be rebounding after bottoming out.
Educating taxpayers is always an important yet time consuming part ofour job.

The Department ofRevenue (DOR) is also going through major changes that have
impacted communities and the way they and their Assessors process information in the
annual reporting required by law. As DOR staff has dwindled, the DOR is passing
unfunded mandates/requirements onto local Communities and their Assessors. Several
instances are: 1) The DOR has almost no in-depth review of reports such as the
Assessors Final Report (MAR) and Tax Incremental District reports (TAR). 2) The
processing ofsales information has fallen onto the assessor to enter a myriad ofhome
amenity data for all sales directly to the DOR website (this was previously performed by
DOR staff internally).














	1- 10082019 Village Board Agenda
	2- 09262019 Plan Commission Minutes-Draft
	3- Ordinance #19-03 - Amendments to Chapter 48 - Article III - Division 7 - Sign Ordinance
	4- 09102019 Village Board Minutes - Draft
	5- License List Approval - October
	6- EMS Service-Alexander Schwid
	7- Pay Request 3 FINAL 2018 Utility Improvement Project
	8- Pay Request 5 FINAL Ridgeway Drive Reconstruction Project
	9- Quotes for 2019  Water Utility Service Truck
	9a- 09242019 Board of Public Works Minutes - Draft
	9b- Grota Contract 2020-2022
	9c- Grota Memo to VB 090619



